
 
 

KILLEHUSET   

 

According to the records kept by the local clergyman who visited rural households to 

ensure that everyone learnt his/her catechism properly, this cottage was named after the 

well or spring, "källa" in Swedish, down by the edge of the wood.  

 

Later it came to be known as "Anton Jönsson's", after the last cottager. The cottage was built 

in 1827. The first cottager, Nils Pålsson, lived here until 1840 with his wife Johanna and their 

daughter Maria. The last family arrived from Kvärk in 1944. They were Anton Jönsson, a 

tenant farmer, his wife Ellen Alfrida, and their daughters. The family moved down to Skäralid 

in 1957. The cottage was let as a summer-house from 1960 to 1989. Nowadays it forms part 

of the Söderåsen ("Southern Ridge") National Park. 

 
 

 

 


